From: Baker, Prof R.

Sent: 06 February 2003 14:52
To: 'Peter Goldblatt'

Subject: RE: Gosport

She stopped working at the hospital in July 2000 - but continues in general practice.

Professor Richard Baker

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care
University of Leicester

Leicester General Hospital

Gwendolen Rd

Leicester LES 4PW

T 0116 258 4873
F 0116 258 4982

email Code A
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu

----- Original Message--—---
From: Peter Goldblatt [mailto: Code A ]
Sent: 06 February 2003 12:27

To:! Code A
Subjéect: RE:Gosport

It would be good to include key dates in the analysis (e.g. when she
stopped working in the hospital)

Peter
Code A
.uk To: Peter
Goldblatt/DHD/SESAG/LONDON/ONS@ONS
cc:
06/02/03 10:46 Subject: RE: Gosport

Interesting - she will not have worked at the Hospital in 2002, and may
have adopted a policy of not signing certs in general practice (if any were
needed); this finding could therefore be reassuring. However, a sight of
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all the data from 1993 would be helpful before drawing a firm conclusion.
Richard

Professor Richard Baker

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care
University of Leicester

Leicester General Hospital

Gwendolen Rd

Leicester LES 4PW

T 0116 258 4873
F 0116 258 4982

email. Code A _
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu

----- Original Message-----
From: Peter Goldblatt [mailto: Code A
Sent: 06 February 2003 09:10

To:i Code A ’

Subject: RE: Gosport

We didn't find any - does that make any sense?

Peter

i Code A i

.uk To: Peter

Goldblatt/DHD/SESAG/LONDON/ONS@ONS
cc:

06/02/03 08:40 Subject: RE: Gosport

Thanks - does this mean there were no Dr Barton deaths in 2002, or that
your team has not gone through these yet?

Richard

Professor Richard Baker

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care
University of Leicester
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Leicester General Hospital
Gwendolen Rd
Leicester LE5 4PW

T 0116 258 4873
F 0116 258 4982

emaili CodeA !
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu

----- Original Message-----
From: Peter Goldblatt [mailto: Code A ]
Sent: 05 February 2003 18:26
Toi Code A
Subject: RE: Gosport

Richard

We are about halfway through the other years (which include lots of Dr
Bartons). Should all be done later this week/early next.

Peter

For the latest data on the economy and society
consult National Statistics at http://www.statistics.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages

are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy

on the use of electronic communications
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Legal Disclaimer : Any views expressed by

the sender of this message are not necessarily

those of the Office for National Statistics
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PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable
& Wireless in partnership with MessagelLabs.

GSl users see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/new2002notices.htm for further
details. In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.
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